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From: i Code A : v
Sent: 01 March 2010 15:56
To: : Code A !
Subject: RE: Jane Barton - request for testimonials

Dear Mr Wilson
| write further to your email below.

Please accept my sincere apologies for the delay in responding to you. We are currently considering your request
and | hope to be able to respond to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Code A

From:: Code A
Sent: 02 Feb 2010 16:25
To: Julian Gravesi Code A

Subject: Jane barton

| have been informed that | must apply to you in my request for copies of the 184 testimonials handed to the panel
sitting to consider the fitness to practice of the above named doctor by Timothy Langdale Qc. He said they were
made by colleagues and patient who were aware of both the charges she was guilty off and the media attention this
hearing had attracted, therefore | believe, they gave those testimonials in full knowledge and awareness that they
were likely to be made public.

Therefore under the FOI act | request that you release and forward copies of the testimonials to me in their entirety.
1 look forward to your early response in this matter.

lain Wilson

Sent via BlackBerry® from BT



